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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 05:49 PM

To: The Mineral Gallery 2

Subject: ** The Tucson 2005 and 2006 Mineral Sale - Notice #2 **

The Tucson 2005 Mineral Sale is still going strong!

I've gotten so many orders from the mineral sale that I've had trouble keeping pace but
I'm finally getting caught up on shipping. If you placed an order when the sale was first
announced, your package should've arrived by now or will arrive this week.

As announced in the first notice, the huge 40% discounts on all Tucson 2005 specimens and
30% discounts on Tucson 2006 specimens will continue until mid-September or until every
item has sold, whichever comes first. It is for this reason that I am once again
announcing the mineral sale for those folks who have been on vacation during the past few
weeks.

The Tucson 2005 Mineral Sale and 40% discounts begin here:
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2005.htm

The Tucson 2006 Mineral Sale and 30% discounts begin here:
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2006.htm

Large orders and dealer orders are very welcome! I'd like to find a new home for every
specimen in these rooms before the new Denver updates make their appearance online. Look
for the first of these around Sept 12th.

Thanks again!

Kevin

http://www.themineralgallery.com http://www.exceptionalminerals.com
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